TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Date: October 19, 2021

Place: Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District Office
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Time: 4:30 p.m.

Teleconference available ~ 351-888-6527

AGENDA
I CALL TO ORDER
1. FLAG SALUTE

M. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

This time is reserved for persons to address the Board of Directors on matters not on the agenda over which the
District has jurisdiction. Time is limited to 3 minutes per speaker. The Board of Directors can take no action on your
presentation. Any person desiring to speak on an item on the agenda will be given an opportunity to do so prior
to the Board of Directors acting on the item.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are considered routine and non-controversial by District Staff and may be
approved by one motion. If a member of the Board or audience wishes to comment or ask
questions on an item, it will be moved to New Business or Reports.

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Board of Directors Meeting 9/21/2021 Tab 1
2. Receive and File, Community Outreach Committee, 9/14/2021 Tab 2

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. General Obligation Bond Refinancing Overview (CFW, Inc.) Tab 3
B. CEO Compensation Tab 4
C. Resolution Amending the Day and Time of Regular Board Meeting

VI. OLD BUSINESS
A. Community Resource Center Naming Tab 5
B. Ideas for Community Resource Center Tab 6

VIL. REPORTS
A. Community Outreach Report
B. Finance Report Tab 7
C. CEO Report Tab 8

Posted 10/15/21.
By: C. Wasielewski

Packet page#1



Vill. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

IX. CLOSED SESSION
A. Water Rights Negotiations

X. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR REGULAR MEETINGS

Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda before the Board takes action on it. The public may
also comment on items of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board; provided,
however, the Board may not take action on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by law. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all
interested parties have an opportunity to speak.

COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS

All writings, materials, and information provided to the Board for their consideration relating to any open session
agenda item of the meeting are available for public inspection and copying during regular business hours at the
Administration Office of the District at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

COMPLIANCE WITH ADA

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov't Cod. §
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommadation in order to participate in the
meeting, should contact the Executive Office during regular business hours by phone at 661-750-4848, or in person
at the District’s Administrative Office at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

Posted 10/15/21.
By: C. Wasielewski

Packet page#2



Tab 1

BOD minutes
9/21/2021

Packet page#3



TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561
September 21, 2021
Conference Call # 351-888-6527
4:30pm

Board Present:  Mike Nixon, Christine Sherrill, William Steele, Duane Moats

Staff Present: Caroline Wasielewski, CEO; Lisa Hughes, Business Manager;
Scott Nave, Legal Counsel via teleconference

I. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Mike Nixon called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.

I1. FLAG SALUTE

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Board of Directors Meeting, 8/17/2021
Receive and File, Community Outreach Committee, 8/10/2021
Receive and File, Finance Committee, 8/11/2021
Special Board Meeting - Strategic Planning, 8/12/2021

bl

B. Finance Statement of Cash Flows

Consent Agenda Approval
MSA: STEELE/MOATS; 4-0; 1 VACANT SEAT; APPROVED

*The Board took the first item A. off New Business first.

VI. New Business

A. General Obligation Bond Refinancing
Emilio Flores of CFW, Inc. explained a handout in the Board packet about the
advantages and process of refinancing approximately $48 million in
outstanding bonds from the Measure ‘A’ authorization issued in 2013 which
could generate approximately $4 million in taxpayer savings over time. The
savings would be realized by reducing the current interest rate of the bonds

1

Packet page#4



V.

VL

from over 4.7% to approximately 3.0% by issuing new bonds to refinance the
prior bonds; the term of the bonds will not be extended. Based on prevailing
requirements, the new bonds must be issued as taxable bonds, which carry a
slightly higher rate than tax-exempt bonds, as the investors may be subject to
additional income tax on interest earned. Transaction costs will be paid from
the savings generated from the refinancing and al costs are contingent on the
closing of the transaction, except for a credit rating fee of approximately
$35,000. The healthcare district must have a credit rating of A3 or higher.
The options for the district are to take no action, delay any action for a later
time, or to authorize CFW to go forward with the refinancing and produce
appropriated documents to be considered at a future meeting. Director Steele
made a motion to proceed with refinancing. Director Sherrill seconded the
motion. There was no additional board discussion. The motion came to a vote.
MSA; STEELE/SHERRILL; 4-0; APPROVED

OLD BUSINESS

A. CEO Job Description .
The board reviewed the updated CEO job description in the
meeting packet. A motion by Director Sherrill was entered and
seconded by Director Moats. Seeing no additional discussion, a vote
to approve was taken.
MSA; SHERRILL/MOATS; 4-0; APPROVED

NEW BUSINESS
A. DHCS IGT Program Enrollment
Tabled

B. Ideas for Community Resource Center
The Board reviewed a handout in the meeting packet that listed items

and services that should be included in the Community Resource
Center. Chair Nixon asked the Board to review and be prepared to
discuss again at the Special Board Meeting on Thursday, October 14,
2021.

C. RFP for Planning, Architectural, Engineering Services
Both these items B and C will be discussed in more detail at the Special
Board Meeting to be held on Thursday, October 14, 2021.

D. Mobile Generator Bid
CEO Wasielewski reported the there was one bid returned for the
purchase of two 250kVA mobile generators. These will be purchased
with funds granted to TVHD by the California Office of Emergency
Services. Ms. Wasielewski urged the board to approve the bid due to the
backlog of generators and long time to deliver. The bid came from

2

Packet page#5



Valley Power Systems Inc. for $282,480.42. The total grant funds are for
$300,000. A motion was made by Director Sherrill to approve the bid
and purchase. It was seconded by Director Moats. A vote was taken.
MSA; SHERRILL/MOATS; 4-0; APPROVED

E. Vacant Board Seat Applicants
There are two applications for the Board seat left vacant by Dr. Sam
Conklin. They are for Lydia Cheney and Carl Gericke. The meeting
packet included their applications for board members to review. Chair
Nixon asked CEO Wasielewski to invite both applicants to the Special
Board meeting on October 14, 2021, and the board will appoint a
director at that time.

VII. REPORTS
A. Community Outreach Committee

Director Steele reported to the board on the recent Community
Outreach Committee Meeting. The committee received a presentation
from a social worker group in Tehachapi and learned about outreach
being done for seniors in our area. Mr. Steele then asked Josh Pierce,
Community Integration Director for Adventist Health Tehachapi, to
speak about the community outreach being done by Adventist Health.
Mr. Pierce address the Board and reported on current happenings at
Adventist Heath Tehachapi.

B. CEO Report
CEO Wasielewski reviewed her report as submitted in the meeting

packet. The board asked Ms. Wasielewski to speak to the newspaper and
have an article written that will update the community on demo of the
old hospital building.

Board of Director Travel
None

VIII. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

3

Packet page#6



IX. CLOSED SESSION
A. Personnel Evaluation: CEO

X. CLOSED SESSION REPORT
Board discussed CEQO Evaluation and no action was taken.

XL ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 5:47 pm

Respectfully,

Christine Sherrill
Secretary

4

Packet page#7



Tab 2

Community Outreach Minutes

9/14/2021

Packet page#8



V.

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Community Outreach Committee
Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2021
116 W E Street, Tehachapi, CA
12:00 pm

CALL TO ORDER

Director Steele called to order the regular meeting of the Community Outreach
Committee at 12:02 pm on 9/14/21 at TVHD Office.

ROLL CALL

Directors William Steele and Christine Sherrill were present. Staff members Caroline
Wasielewski and Lisa Hughes were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The committee approved unanimously the minutes from August 10, 2021.
OLD BUISINESS

A. PGE Grant

Ms. Wasielewski updated the Committee on the PGE Grant application. It is submitted
and decisions will not be made until December 2021.

B. 115 W E Street Building Update

Ms. Wasielewski informed the committee that the electric is scheduled to be
disconnected the week of September 28, 2021. The plan is to begin the tear down
process the week of October 11, 2021.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Education Ideas

Ms. Wasielewski informed the committee that past employee, Amar L is interested in
volunteering for the Healthcare District. She suggested facilitating community
education courses. The committee brainstormed about topics that could be
interesting to the community. Ideas are CPR, healthy cooking, and cold weather
health tips. TVHD could also partner with other groups to expand the audience and
specialization.

Packet page#9



VI.

VII.

B. Outreach Opportunities

Debby Diamond, therapist representing the Volunteer Senior Outreach Program
spoke to the committee and distributed a handout explaining the services and goals
of the program. The committee discussed afterwards and will continue to look for
ways TVHD and VSOP could potentially work together.

REPORTS

A. TVHD Cash Flow Report August 2021

Ms. Wasielewski presented the cash flow report that was in the packet.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:16pm

Minutes approved by: \u NS %\ T

William Steele

Packet page#10



Tab 3

General Obligation Bond Refinancing Overview

Packet page#11



S$321AB3S

AJOSIANAY MDD
0552-20¢ (£z¢g) 0£18-965 (019)
d L7006 V2 ‘SI1FONY SO 809¥6 VD ‘ITIAANIWI
L0Z 3LINS 0/Z ALINS
aA18 OQv¥010D S18 INNIAY JISIIHD SZ#9

[20C ‘61 42Q0I20

suolydo Buioupbuysy
puog uoipbijqo |pIsua95

ALUNOD UJS
HRUSIA m_ooL_,_%@“M“
AS||IOA IdDYD0DYyS |

Packet page#12



S3D1AN3S

AGOSINGY MdD

| @6pd

% abupya 01 3133fqns a4p pup *,zY,, o Builpi 1Ipald WnwiulW D PUD SUOIIPUOI 1330w BuljipA2.d U0 PasDg §310Wi3sa Atouiwya.d 240 sainbif ||y 310N

3013s1Q 3Y3 01 sHjauaq awos apiaoidd Aew yaiym uoioesuesy uswaoe|d ajeand
e y3noJyy Suliayo puoq aunus ayl Suiseyound ul 1S2491Ul Ue dABY ABW SI0ISIAUI SWOS 1BY]
PaulwWJIalap Sey Jayumiapun ayl ‘spuoq Suipunjal ay) 4o a|es palennodau aijgnd e 03 uonlIppe u|

spuoq Suipunyaus pasodoud ay3 aseydind 03 s103saAul [elaualod
Ajuapr o1 pue syuswnoop |e3s| paiinbas jo uonjesedasd syl Joj 2uBI|Ip anp Asessadsu
9y} 3PNpuU0d 0} Y3Liq|n4 9S0Y UOWON ‘|9Sunod puoq e pue 4a|pues Jadid ‘wai Sunumiapun
ue agedus 01 10LISIQ 3yl Yum payJom sey AA4D ‘SBuilesw paeog Jaquialdas ayl LduIS

$3S0J UOIDeSURI)
||e JO 12U 3Je s31ewilsa s3ulAeS SS0JS Byl pue ‘pPapPuULIXd 3g 10U ||IM SPUOQ 3Y] JO W3] 3y

Asuow sisAedxe) Suines snyj ‘1502 1S94931UI JOMO]| B 1B PANSS] 3¢ 03 SPUOQ Mau 3Y3 S3|qeua
S,3213sId Y1 NI| spuoq |eddiunw Joj puew=ap J03saAuUl YSIy pue saied 3salaiul Suljienalsd mo

91eJ JOMO| B SullBaq SPUOq Mau YHm pade|das aJe 91ed 1SaJ93uUl 19)Jew-anoge
ue Auied jeyl spuoq Sunsixe assym ‘a8eSiiow awoy e Supueulyal 01 Jeiwis s Sulpunal v

9w} JAAO0 s3ulnes JaAedxe) ul uol||iw S J9A0 33etaus3
01 spuoq ("0'D) uonesdiqo |esauad pansst Ajsnoinaid awos (pungal) asueulyas 01 Allunjioddo
9y} yum pajuasaisd sem 10LISIg 9yl ‘Sunesw siojdaliq Jo pleog Tz Jequairdss syl 1y

spuog soupbuljay o} AllunpoddO Jo Aiowiwing

Packet page#13



S3D1An3S

AJOSINAY MO

\¥

SpUOQ |eulS1I0 3Y] JO WU} 9Y) UIYHM SUIBWJ SPUOC MU B3 JO WIDY BY] ‘SaUNIINIIS || U]

Z 9bpy

0v0c u!
spuoq ay1 jo Alunjew |euly Jeau |13un siaAedxel Aq pazijeas ag Jou pjnom sSuiaes ayl 49anamoy

‘uoljlw 9§ ueyl aJow 01 SSUlABS [B]0] 3yl SSEDJOUl PINOM 3INIONJIIS SSUIABS papeo|-joeq v

P2.43}9p s! uawAed |edioulid se ‘uoljjiw ¢S Ajo1ewixosdde 03 aseasdap pjnom
S3UIABS [B10] B} JDABIMOY ‘Sieah uale| 9yl pJemo) 21AI9S 1gap Suipungal mau ay3 Suilylys Aqg
€202 pue zg0g ul Ajo1eipawiwil suiAeS 191248 Ul }NSaJ4 PINOM 24N3ONJ1S SSUINBS POPRO|-JUOIL Y

S8ulnes 221AJ3S 1q3p [e101 Ul uoljjiw ¢S Ajo1ewixoidde 91eI19Ua8 pjnoMm 24Nn3aNJ1S SIYL ‘Spuoq
9y} JO 3JI| 3Y3 ssosoe Ajuans s3uines syl 21nquIsIp 01 sidwialie an1onJls SSUIABS WIOHUN .

Spuoq ay3 Jo 3ji] Sululewal 8yl JOAO SSUIABS PIPEO|-}I.( JO ‘PIPEO|-1UOI) ‘WI0JIUN :SPUOQ
3ulpunias Mau 3yl 40} S24NJONUIS SJBUII)|e 303]3S ABw 1013SIg BY3 ‘9jes pairennodau dignd e Uj

SOd 3y3 ul papn|aul g 03 Sulled 11paJd e ulelqo o0} paJinbau Ajjesauad s pue MmalAaJ J03SSAUL J0J
(SOd) uswaiels [eniyO Ateulwijaid e ysignd pue asedasd 3snwi 10141SIQ 9Y3 ‘O|BS 34l 01 JOLd

spuoq ay1 aseyaund
03 1011sIQ ay3 01 |esodoud e sayew pue Ajuniew puog yoea JO aIN3dNJIS pue 91ed 1SaJalul ay)
$91e11033U pue 19)Jew puoq ay) SI93US JOUIMISPUN 3Y3 ‘9es Jo Aep ayj uo ‘Sunayo dgnd e u| .

suoldQ ainonuiS SBUIADS a|ps palpljobaN 21|land

Packet page#14



$321AM3S

AYOSIANAY MdD & mmDm

U %121 (96) sBuines AdN

suines B @21A185 198 |euiSuQ

o o o o O o Q o o O QD (o} o O o o O o [ TR o (=)
B b bR W W W W W W W W WwW RN R R NNN
W PP, O W N R W N R O W N Y s W 259°26E'9% wmc_>mm s50I9)
00s
- - - - 0TS 6¥2'299°2.LS FVINBG 1G9 [Bl0L
- 6 B = .= =
g2 B S o o B ovs = %2T'E 1500 Ul-jIy
& 8 5= =
09s 000'58.°SS$ junowy |edioutly
uosiiedwo] a21n1as 1gag sSuines papeoi-yoeg Buuelo (2vx
In43S 14 IneS papeoT-) s
2 B
sdulneSE 90185 1gaQ [euiBuQ JH0E3 (%) sbuines AdN
o o o o o o o O o o o o o o o o Q o O (] o O
= = = = (953 w w w w w W) (78] w w [ n~J [} [ N [N M N
W N PO VLN R W NP O W N e W R W o 986'800'€S sBuineg ssoig
oos
& . - - 0ze S16°0S0'9.% 20InBS 108 [B10L
o =
g 5 w = = = obs W %LlEE 10D Uiy
—_— T pu
— oag 000'58.'€SS unowy [ediould
uosuedwo?) a31n1as 1gaQg SSUINES PIPEOT-1UOi Buualo .2¥n
. D 9211435 3G3Q SSuIneS PapeoT-uoy Sl
g 6
sSulneSm  92IA13S 1gaq [euISuQ woEs (%) sBuines AdN
D B T T T N S T N NG T N T N S AU S N S NS U S L0L'IS0'eS (¢) sBuimes AdN
o o o o O o O o o O QO o o o o o O o O o o
BH b L DWW W W W W WwWwWw R0 NN DR
Ww N 2O W N R W N R O W NV B W N Nvm.wv_..vw wmc_.;mm SS0I9)
00s
2= = = 078 B6SE'LLE'V.S SVINBG 1G3( |BI0L
- - — = - =
- == oS W %0E°€ 1800 Ul-iiy
- - 2
0'9s 000°'58.'eSS unowy fedipuld

uosiedwo) a31a135 1gaQ sSulnes wuoun

suoldQ ainionNiLS SBUIADS

Packet page#15



$3D1AB3S

AGOSIAAQY M40

A\
199YS W93 ay3 ul pairejndiys

pue me| Aq paniwJad se aining ayl ul sniels 1dwaxa-Xe} 03 MAAUOD 0} Painidnis aq Aew spuoq
9y} U9AIMOY IS3I1INISS 3|qexel se panss| Ajjeniul aq 03 spuoq ayy aiinbas |im me| Suljleaald

¥ 96pd

3ulayo d1jqnd e Joy padinbad s99) ay3 uey) ssa| AjjealdAl ase Juawade|d s1eAlId e Joj s93) pue
s984eyd Sulpueuly ayy ‘esedaud 01 SJUSWNDOP JoM3} pue Juawalinbas Suies ou si a1ay) asnedaq

pa4ndo.d aq 01 pasu Aew sduesnsul puoq Uanamoy ‘palinbal
SI 3u1lel 4O SOd Ou 0s ‘Ajeusaiul MaIAaJ }IPaJd UMO J1dY3 sa39|dwiod AjjeaidAy Joisaaul ay)

34n3onJ3s SuiAes 21J129ds e 9A31Yde 0] 3[ge 9 10U ABW 12141SIQ 3Y1 ‘1NS4 B Se (101SaAUl
9y} JO sjuawalinbal ayl uo paseq ul-paxd0| si Suimolloq Jo aled ayl ‘wuswade|d aieaud e uj

101S9AUl 31 Yum Aj10a41p Suimouuoq 4o a1es ay) aienosdau
1uade jJuawade|d ay) pue ‘M4D “11ISIJ Y3 ‘Spuoq ay} ddejd Ajplealdd 03 $393]9 10141SIQ Y1 §|

3ulI3}J0 puoq 3.111U3 3Yy] aseyaund 03 JOISIAUI Y1 JOJ 193YS W.I3) B S3YSI|qeI1sd
pue ‘suonniiisul [epueul) adie| Jo syueq Ajjensn ‘sioisaaul ajdiinw wouy indur 3o1d S3101|0S
Jua3e Juswadeld ay3 pue ‘qusse Juswade|d e Se SIAIDS JaIIMIBPUN Y1 ‘Quswade|d ajeaud e u

9|es pajenogau dignd e yym [3jjesed ui pansind aq Aew uondo siy|

uoloesueld) ayl Ajijdwis pue a3ipadxa 03 saysim
pue suolleIdpISUOI }IPaJd anbiun sey 1211SIQ e usaym pazijian AjjeaidAy ale syjuawade|d ai1eAlid

SUOILDIBPISUOD) @ UOILAQ JUSWSID|d SIDAL

Packet page#16



= 532IAN3S

AJOSIAQY MdD

\¥

G 96pyg

91ep 3uISO|D pajewWIISd pue 3|NPayds uoijoesues) aiepdn

Siuawndop palinbai ydope 01 3uileaw pieoq e 3NPaYIS .
SJuUeINSUl pUOQ JOJ PIQ B 1DI|0S
pansind ajes paienosau o1gnd 1 ‘Adua8e 3uiies yum uilesw e 3|NPaYIS

24n1onJ31s Juswade|d
alenlld Jo sjes pajenodsu ognd e Jayus Joj syuswnoop |eds| 2leudosdde syy asedald .

21Nn3anJ3s
dunnesado jusuInd pue ases| s,30u1sIQ Yy SuipseSas sseooud 2ouasSip enp ayr 919|dwo) .

sdalS IXeN

Packet page#17



$321AB3S

AdOSIAQY MdD

\7

9 abpd

‘o1elidoidde wasp NoA se [9sunod 10/ pue sIosiApe
INoA yum passnasip aq pinoys ieyy suonedijdwi Jaylo Jo [e8a] ‘xel ‘Suiunodde ey PiNod UOIIBSUBI] SAIEDIPU
pasodoud Auy "onou inoyum a3ueyd 01 123[gns SI puB SIUNOS SH JO M4 O1 3[GE[IBAR A]IUSLINI UOIIBWLIOU
UO paseq s! [el3jewW sIy] "uoijewlojul siy3 Jo Adeundde pue sssuala|dwod ay3 aajuesens Jou saop M4) ‘@19|dwod
pue 31eindde 8q 01 UOIBWIOJUI YdNS B3I @M 3[IYM M4D UBYL JOYIO S32JNOS WOJ) PIALIDP UOIIBWIOLUI
uiejuod Aew uonejussald siyl ‘paredipul sJBYA\  ‘UOIdBSUES) paje|dWaluod Aue jJo awil 9yl 1B S|qe|ieAe aq
[IIM JO 3|qeASIyde aJe s|ela1ew asay) ul pajuasald suondo Supueuly Jayiaym ol Se maIA Aue ssaudxa 10U Sa0p M)
"UOI1B110Z38U puE UOISSNISIP Jayliny 01 193(gNs aJe S[eldleW PAYIeNe 3yl Ul pajuasaid SUOIIIPUOD pue swial Auy

"uonoesuedy
$aNdas [edpiunw Aue ul synsas Jendiued sAsIyde pinod uosiad pajesiqo Jo Ayjue |edidiunw ayl eyl
15933ns 0] pPapualul 30U S| UOIIBWIOJUI YINS ‘UOIIBWIOJUI Paydene 3y} Ul sajdwexs Jo suoienajed ‘siskjeue ‘Smain
‘suondo ‘saneussyje Aue sapiroad 4D 1eyl Jus1xa 3yl of "Ajuo sasodind UOISSNISIP 104 PRISAISP PUB PIsSaIppe
Apoauip aue sjelsslew Yyons woym o3 Juaijp |enualod Jo Juaid 3yl 4104 M4 Aq paledaud usaq aney s|eLRIRW IS

"9oualiadxs Jold pue suonediyiienb jeuoissajoud s,/ 4D Suipiedal uonewoul
Buipnjul (,3|nY J0SIAPY [edDIUNIA,, Yl SB UMOUY 3SIMISUIO ‘POPUBWE SB IOy UOID910.d JaWNSUO) pue
Wi10jaYy 3193415 ||B/W JUBL4 PPOQ 3Y3 JO §/6 UOIII3S Ul PauUlJap SB) UoIIeWIOoUl [eJ2ud8 1O |BN3IES JO 1SISUOD S|elialewW
99yl ‘sjenaiew payoene ay3 pasedaud sey (,M4D,) I ‘S901AI9S AIOSIAPY 4D “MIIATY 3SVITd ‘LNVLHOLINI

9INSO[DSI UOISNOXT UOIDWIOJU| [0I8US9

Packet page#18



Tab 4

Resolution Amending Day and Time of Regular
Board Meeting

Packet page#19



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
SETTING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR REGULAR MEETINGS
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TEHACHAPI
VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT that the Board of Directors of Tehachapi Valley

Healthcare District shall hold regular meetings on the of each month at at the

District’s administrative office located at 116 West E Street, Tehachapi, California.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on the 19" day of October 2021.

Mike Nixon, President

ATTEST:

Christine Sherrill, Secretary

(SEAL)

Packet page#20



Tab 5

Community Resource Center Name Proposal

It has proposed that the new building to be built on the site of the old
hospital be named after Dr. Sam Conklin.

Packet page#21



Tab 6

Ideas for Community Resource Center

Packet page#22



PATED VKT AT MEETING

New Construction Wants, Needs and RFP

ITEM

\Add to RFP
Delete

Community Center

Well Insulated throughout

Solar panels on roof and 2 EV charging stations

Solar hot water tubes or panels

Covered or enclosed space for 2 movable generators...size?

Rain water collection system... and water bladder? to water plants

Indoor atrium

Movable walls.....for various sizes of meeting spaces

“Warming kitchen”

#___ small locker spaces to store and charge phones and other devices

#___ charging stations for medical devices

HVAC system with HEPA filters for smoke etc

Integrated utility lines such as voice, data, and power to accommodate a
variety of multimedia presentations and tele- and video- conferences

Accessible floor plan is one in which people who use mobility devices (e.g.,
wheelchairs, scooters, walkers, crutches, canes) can maneuver throughout
and use the amenities independently; people who are blind or have low
vision can navigate easily and safely; people who are deaf or have hearing
loss can use assistive listening systems and see speakers, interpreters, and
captioning

Conference/Classroom space to allow for outdoor learning

Page 1 of 2

Packet page#23



Special HVAC and Utility Requirements: separate AHU, which requires a 15%
increase in cooling capacity. HVAC, electrical, and security systems are
generally designed to operate after hours on a regular basis

Energy—efficient lighting fixtures

Xeriscape landscaping

Mountain Garden Pathways

About 5000 -6000 dedicated Square feet

At least two classrooms and a few offices

Private access to the outside

Page 2 of 2

Packet page#24




Tab 7

Finance Report

Packet page#25




Management Report

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
For the period ended September 30, 2021

Uy b

Tehachapi Vaﬂey
Healthcare District

Kt d
Quality healthcare. Right here. Right now.

Prepared on

October 13, 2021

For management use only Packet page#26



Profit and Loss

September 2021

Total
INCOME
Services 3,263.67
Uncategorized Income 2,550.00
Total Income ' ' ‘ o 5,813.67
GROSS PROFIT 5,813.67
EXPENSES
Contractors 460.00
Insurance 1,098.92
Legal & Professional Services 13,552.50
Office Supplies & Software 9,973.77
Other Business Expenses 7,250.94
Payroll Expenses 688.43
Payroll Wage Expenses 9,334.78
Rent & Lease 500.00
Taxes & Licenses 4,246.80
Utilities _ 961.62
Total Expenses ' ' - © 48,067.76
NET OPERATING INCOME -42,254.09
NET INCOME ' ' o $ -42,254.09
2/

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare Disinict
Packet page#27



Expenses by Vendor Summary

Septamber 2021

Total
AFLAC N 3912
Alex & Emma Cleaning 180.00
AMEX 1,180.83
BETA 597.19
CALPERS 752.60
Delfin Torbino 200.00
Diamond IT 8,055.17
Duane Moats 200.00
ER Moore 80.00
Gas Company 18.92
Healthland 1,404.89
Humana 54514
JWT & Assoc. 7,615.00
Koppel & Gruber Public Finance 3,900.00
Luis and Consuelo Ruiz 500.00
Matson Alarm 35.00
Mike Nixon 200.00
Mitel 228.21
Moats 300.00
Paylocity 437.56
Payroll Taxes 4,246.80
Petty Cash 32.05
Pitney Bowes 2,031.18
Postmaster 50.25
Scott Nave 2,037.50
Southern California Edison 942.70
Spectrum 249.60
Staff wages 8,607.12
Streamline 100.00
Toshiba 534.69
UHC 1,476.30
USPS 350.00
Valic 727.66
William Steele 200.00
Witts ] 12.28

TOTAL o $48,067.76

Tehachapi Valley Healthcars District 33

Packet page#28



10/13/21
10:18

Application Code: AP

141122
141123
141124
141125
141126
141127
141128
141129
141130
141131
141132
141133
141134
141135
141136
141137
141138
141139
141140
141141
141142
141143
141144
141145
141146
141147
141148
141149
141150
141151
141152
141153
141154
141155
141156
141157
141158
141159
141160
141161

2265

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRI

09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/01/21
09/08/21
09/09/21
09/09/21
09/09/21
09/09/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/16/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/23/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
09/16/21

Check Register Report

BEEDLE, CHET
BETA HEALTHCARE GROUP

E.R. MOORE TERNITE & PEST CONT
HUMANA INSURANCE CO.

LUIS & CONSUELO RUIZ

NAVE' & CORTELL, LLP

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN
STREAMLINE

UNITEDHEALTHCARE

WITT'S

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN
DELFIN TORIBIO

MATSON ALARM CO INC

PETTY CASH

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE

ALEX AND EMMA CLEANING SERVICE
DIAMOND TECHNOLOGIES, INC
HEALTHLAND

JWT & ASSOCIATES, LLP

MITEL CLOUD SERVICES
SPECTRUM

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES
KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC FINANCE
AMERICAN EXPRESS

CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE & RETIREMEN
MOATS, DUANE R.

NIXON, MIKE

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POW
SPECTRUM

STEELE, BILL

ADVANCED DATA STORAGE, INC.
AFLAC

BEWICK, CHRISTOPHER E

CITY OF TEHACHAPI

GAS COMPANY

NAVE LAW OFFICE, PROFESSIONAL
SHRED-IT USA LLC

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES
WITT'S

BSK & ASSOCIATES, INC

User Login Name:

Page: 1

cwasielewski

2,037.50
29.44
100.00
1,476.30
12.28
2,001.74
100.00
35.00
32.05
350.00
180.00
5,193.71
1,404.89
7,615.00
228.21
126.63
534.69
3,900.00
1,180.83
250.87
200.00
200.00
29.21
62.35
122.97
200.00
37.03
39.12
100.00
426.54
20.44
1,865.50
167.90
679.55
60.03
1,635.00

34,857.11

Total Number of Checks Printed:

Bank Code:
Check No:
Check Date:
Check Type:
Check Status:

From
From

From
All

l
1000
09/01/21

To 2
To 141172
To 09/30/21

Packet page#29



Tab 8

CEO Report

Tear down of the old hospital has begun. It is expected to be
finished by October 22, 2021.

Attended the October Chamber of Commerce Luncheon.
Continuing to look for grant opportunities to fund projects for the
new community resource center. Working with the City of

Tehachapi.

There most likely will be plumbing expenses that could be quite
expensive. Working with the owner of neighboring house.

All expenses for 101 W E Street are now being paid by JLL/
Adventist Health.

Packet page#30





